

# **Puddletown Area Parish Council**

**Parishes of Athelhampton, Burleston, Puddletown & Tolpuddle**

**Clerk: Mrs Sarah Davies, 25 Strodes Lane, Charlton Down, Dorset DT2 9UB**

**Tel: (01305) 263342**

**E-mail: puddletown@dorset-aptc.gov.uk**

Short democratic period for members of the public to raise issues of concern

## **AGENDA**

**10<sup>th</sup> May 2016 at 7.30pm at Puddletown Village Hall**

1. To elect a Chairman – completion of declaration of acceptance
2. To elect a Vice Chairman – completion of declaration of acceptance
3. To receive and approve apologies for absence
4. To elect Councillors to serve on working groups: Planning and Finance
5. To elect Councillors to serve as Parish Council representatives: Village Hall Committees, Rights of Way & Transport Officer, DAPTC representative, Flood/Emergency Officer, PRIDE Management Committee, Orchard Meadow Liaison Group, PCPPP Liaison, Puddletown Charity.
6. To receive and approve apologies for absence
7. To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting held on 12<sup>th</sup> April 2016
8. Matters arising from the minutes – for report only
9. To receive declarations of interest in accordance with S94 of the LGA1972 and consider any dispensations requested
10. To consider planning applications:
  - WD/D/16/000758 – Land South of 17-27 High Street, Puddletown (develop land by the erection of 7 dwellings, associated garaging and the construction of a new access road)
  - WD/D/16/000658 – 31 Butt Close, Puddletown (Erect single storey extension)
  - WD/D/16/000532 – The Kennels, Puddletown (Erection of freestanding garage and gravel hardstanding)
  - WD/D/16/000546 – Puddletown Recreation Ground (play park improvements)
  - WD/D/16/000487 – White Cottage, Athelhampton (Erect detached timber clad, cart-shed style garage)
11. To consider the accounts:
  - To authorise payment of accounts for the current month
  - To agree the accounts for the year ended 31<sup>st</sup> March 2015
12. To review the Risk Assessment
13. Puddletown Matters
  - a) Neighbourhood Plan Update
  - b) Play Park Update
  - c) The Green
14. Tolpuddle Topics
15. Rights of Way, Drain, Hedges and Roads
16. To receive correspondence not received prior to the meeting
17. To consider any correspondence received since the agenda was set for discussion & possible inclusion next month
18. Communications
19. Items for the June meeting